KANSAS CITY SPORT GOODS CO.
KANSAS CITY. MISSOURI
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September 24, 1937

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Director of Physical Education

University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog:

I presume 7you know that Jack Buckmaﬁ, of the
Argentine High School has entered K. Y. this fall.

This boy had a 1little unfortunate experience
with one of the officials in a basketball game
here, and was suspended, but I think the
experience was a good 1lesson to him. I know
the boy quite well and he 1s a very 1likable
jad amd 1 deo nmot Dbelisve he will ever have any
more trouble of the kind. He 1s a splendid
vasketball prospect and 1s &n extraordinary high
jumper for & high school boy, having ¢ leare
5 ft., 5-1/2 inches in high school. 1 Dbelieve
you Will £ind him a splendld pasketball prospect
will pay 7you to shoW him Just a

and I think it
yittle personal attention. . He may meke you &an

outstanding star.

. jke to come up '
;olgouégmel with yyou 1f  you have time to indulge
in such frivolitiles on Sunday.



